March 1, 1961

MEMORANDUM TO FILE

SUBJECT: B 1401 Service Information

1401 systems are being shipped fo the field af o higher and higher rate. It
becomes imperative that any information we have in the way of diagnostic techni
or service hints be sent o Customer Engineering as soon as possible. This information
should be sent to Mr. P. E. Wood in Dept. 280 for review. Semi-monthly mestings
are now being held with Plant CE, CE Education, Manufacturing, Engineering, and

R & S participating. The main purpose of the meefings is to pass on nformation of the
type mentioned above. Any information, no matter hov simple or complex, should be
included. We would appreciate information from anyone reading fhis memo; however,
the following pepple will be contacted for information concemed with a specific area
of the 1401. The most needed service hints are for input-output troubles and ol are
urged to poss on any technique, trick, or service hint that has been used or can be
used fo reduce the service fime in this area.

Prompt action on this memo will be greatly appreciated.
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